
 
  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ADDENDUM #2 
#17-0036 

BANKING SERVICES 
 
 
August 8, 2017 

 

The following is to ensure that vendors have complete information prior to submitting a response.  Below are some 
clarifications regarding BANKING SERVICES: 
 
 
Questions and/or statements of clarification are in bold font, and answers to specific questions are italicized. 
 

1. Can we respond only to certain sections of the RFP or do we need to propose for all banking services? IE: Is 
it an acceptable response if we only propose for the lockbox services, or only propose for the account 
services and not a lockbox service or propose a lockbox and account with no Investment Services? Answer: 
Yes. 
 

2. Section V. E. Lockboxes, 1. Treasurer’s Office. Xiii. The second to last bullet item on page 9.  The statement 
that reads “County’s banking rate which is the Fed Funds – 15 basis points.” could easily be miss-read as 
the rate being “the Fed Funds rate “Minus” 15 bps.  The rate is not tied to the Fed Funds Rate any longer 
and the actual rate is 15 bps. Answer: Please disregard the sentence “The preference is to match the county’s 
banking rate which is the Fed Funds – 15 basis points.” 
 

3. In Addendum #1 item #6 there appears to be a statement that the lockboxes are NOT required to be located 
in Wichita KS.  Regarding specifically the Treasurer’s Office Lockbox, work is only processed by the bank 
during two 45 -60 day periods during Tax due dates, at all other times it is County staff that picks up the 
mail/payments.  I believe this requirement does require at least the Treasurer’s Office Lockbox/PO Box to 
be located in Wichita, Ks. Answer: We only use this particular lockbox during the two 45-60 day periods during 
Tax due dates.  After the peak tax collection period ends, we do not utilize the box. 
 

4. Section VII. B. Minimum Qualifications #12.  I believe this item is meant to identify the overall balance 
requirement during tax payment collection and distribution times.  The County’s Investment Policy does 
not allow a bank to waive the collateral requirements during these time as the Kansas Statues allow for.  
Funds during these times actually average closer to $90,000,000 and have peak balance for up to 2 days of 
$250,000,000.  Banks will need to understand these peak balances as securities will be required for the full 
amount for either deposit collateral of for the purpose of Overnight Repurchase Agreements. Answer: The 
County’s Investment Policy does not allow a bank to waive the collateral requirements during peak tax time as the 
Kansas Statues allow for.  Funds during these times actually average closer to $90,000,000 and have peak 
balance for up to 2 days of $250,000,000.  Please understand these peak balances as securities will be required 
for the full amount for either deposit collateral of for the purpose of Overnight Repurchase Agreements. 
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5. Clarification: The County distributes its tax collections via ACH and that an ACH Origination Limit of 
approximately $300,000,000 will be required for two distributions per year. 
 

6. Clarification: On the pricing document as there  are currently 4 operating lockboxes, the lockbox items 
should include 1 Base Fee for “Retail” and 3 Base Fees for “Lock Box” as outlined below:   

    
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7. Page 6: Section V.B. Purchase Cards – Sedgwick currently has 468 purchasing cars with $2MM in spend. 
We can calculate average annual usage per card of around $4,275 and need more information regarding 
Average Transaction Size. Answer: Average transaction is $145.81. 
 

8. Page 7: RDC, do you have contact information for whoever deals with Onbase, SAP, and Thompson 
Reuters GRM? Answer: Rick Nuss for OnBase and GRM, Mike Elpers for SAP. During the RFP process vendors 
should not contact anyone other than the buyer.  
 

9. Page 7: Section V.E Lockbox – Request for 4 separate lockboxes: Treasurer’s Office, Emergency Medical 
Services, COMCARE, and Finance. Please confirm accuracy of 38,000 lockbox receipts between 4/1 and 
5/31 and 155,000 lockbox receipts between 11/15 and 12/31. Answer: Reviewing the Treasurers lockbox 
numbers, it was found that I picked up an incorrect number.  38,000 lockbox receipts between 4/1 and 5/31 are 
accurate and the lockbox receipts between 11/15 and 12/31 should have stated approximately 90,000. I do 
apologize for the confusion with this.  We have several customers who pay their taxes in full during the 11/15 and 
12/31 timeframe when first half taxes are due.  Second half taxes are due during the 4/1 and the 5/31 time frame.   
 

10. EMS lockbox: “vendor will open, process and deposit approximately 15,000 accounts.” Does this mean 
items and/or checks? Answer: Items. 
 

11. COMCARE lockbox: “vendor will open, process and deposit approximately 5,000 accounts.” Does this 
mean items and/or checks? Answer: Items.  
 

12. Finance lockbox: “vendor will open, process and deposit approximately 1,500 accounts.” Does this mean 
items and/or checks? Answer: Items.  
 

13. Page 11 #11 – “Provide 102% collateralization on lock box deposits.” Why is this needed if already 
collateralizing deposits? Is this in addition to the 102% collateralization of County deposits? Answer: This is 
included with the 102% collateralization on total County deposits, not in addition to.  We just want to make sure 
our lockboxes are covered as well with this statement. 
 

14. Page 11 #12, what is the purpose of maintaining an ongoing amount of collateralization at $10MM in May 
and $25 MM in December? Is this in addition to the 102% collateralization of County deposits? Answer: 
Please see answer to question #4 above. 
 

 
2016 Volume 

Retail Lock Box Base Fee 12 
LBX Retail Exceptions 0 
LBX Retail Per Items  127224 
Lock Box Base Fee 36 
LBX Med-Pers Per Item 7920 
LBX Med-Ins Per Item  7690 
LBX Image Captured  18417 



 
  

15. Page 15: Section IX Pricing Sheet, the numbers in the spreadsheet for lock box do not match what is in the 
narrative of the RFP. Which set of numbers should we evaluate our pricing on? Answer: See clarification in 
answer to question #6 and #9 above. 
 

16. We requests a recent Account Analysis statement. Answer: See attached. 
 

17. We requests a copy of the banking contract the County is currently operating under. Answer: See attached. 
 

18. Is merchant card processing a service we can include in the proposal? If so, can we get information on the 
County’s merchant card activity? Answer: No, it is not included in this RFP. 
 

19. Page 7, D.1, Remote Deposit Services:  Sedgwick County does currently utilize this service for tag deposits. 
The service that the county chooses must interface with SAP financial system, OnBase imaging system and 
Thompson Reuters GRM product.  Please advise as to what file types these systems can ingest. Answer: SAP 
prefers delimited text files. 
 

20. Page 6, A. 12, iii Trust services, do you have any specific services in mind?  Answer: No, we are just trying to 
see what may be out there and what may be out there that would benefit the County. 
 

21. Is Merchant Services a separate RFP? Answer: Yes 
 

22. IX. Pricing Sheet refers to an annual volume of 24 for Deposit Online Maintenance.  Is this remote deposit?  
If so, do you have multiple locations or multiple accounts? If not, please describe what this fee represents. 
Answer: Yes, this is related to the scanners used and remote deposit.  Remote deposit is used at one tag office 
location.   
 

23. IX. Pricing Sheet refers to an annual volume of 12 lockbox base fees however, page 7, E. references 4 
separate lockbox accounts.  Also, total per items for LBX equal 161,251, however, if you add up the 
amounts listed on page 7, E. 1, page 9, 2., page 9, 3., and page 10, 4., they total 214,500.  Please clarify. 
Answer: Per item totals per pricing spreadsheets adds up to 142,834, the number of 161,251 is including the LBX 
image capture number too.  Please see answer to question #9 for further clarification. 
 

24. IX. Pricing Sheet referring to line item:  vault deposit discrepancy.  Are you utilizing cash vault services or 
are your deposits all processed through the branch? Answer: We are utilizing cash vault services. Our deposits 
are picked up by an armored car service and delivered to the vault. 
 

25. Please clarify Coin Envelopes.  Is this for a box?  If so, how many are in a box?  What are these utilized for? 
Answer: Yes, this is for a box of 500.  When Treasurer’s office sends deposit to bank, they use these envelopes to 
put their loose coin in. 
 

26. IX. Pricing Sheet please clarify EDI Translation, EDI Translation per Item, EDI Fax Report. Answer: This is 
for Electronic Data Interchange.  The Treasurer’s office uses a remittance processer to submit their deposits to the 
bank.  The EDI Translation has a fee for monthly maintenance and then a fee for per item.  A confirmation was 
originally sent by fax, but now that confirmation comes to us via email. 

 
27. Is the county open to reviewing vendor (AP) spend? Answer: Yes. 

 
28. How many commercial card transaction do you process per month?  (We have that you spend $2 million in 

annual spend). Answer: The commercial card transactions would be associated with merchant service and this 
RFP does not include merchant service.  Our annual spend of $2 million is on purchasing cards issued to our 
employees. 

 



 
  

29. Card liability – is your program currently corporate or individual liability?  Answer: Corporate. 
 

30. Are you open to corporate liability? Answer: Yes. 
 

31. Do you have any fleet spend? Answer: Our fire department has a couple cards that are set up for fuel 
purchases only. 

 
32. Does your current card provider accept liability for unauthorized use?  Answer: Yes. 

 
Firms interested in submitting a proposal must respond with complete information and deliver on or before  
1:45 p.m. August 22, 2017. Late proposals will not be accepted and will not receive consideration for final award. 
 
“PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM ON THE PROPOSAL RESPONSE PAGE.” 
 

 
Kara Kingsley 
Purchasing Agent 




































































































